
 

 

 
 
20230309 Foi ref 514-223 
 
 
Dear FOI Officer, 
 
We are contacting you with a Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOI) request in regards to 
ophthalmic surgery withing your trust.  If any of this information is already in the public domain, 
please can you direct me to it, with page references and URLs if necessary. 
 
Please could you complete the below and return via email to: ------------------------------------------------ 
 
What are your annual cataract volumes for the following periods?  

2020 April 20 – March 21 618 

2021 April 21 – March 22 1174 

2022 April 22 - YTD 1211 

    
 
What is the hospitals cataract target volume for 2023? ___information not held____________ 
 
What is the cataract procedure cost per patient for the following periods? 

2020 April 20 – March 21 £2,265.00 

2021 April 21 – March 22 £2,107.57 

2022 April 22 - YTD £2,195.39 

 
Who is your current IOL provider?  ALCON 

What is the current monofocal lens model that you primarily use?  ALCON ACRYSOF SN60WF 

Do you have a secondary IOL for use in the hospital? If so, what is the lens model? ALCON SA60 

Do you use hydrophilic or hydrophobic IOLs? HYDROPHOBIC 

Do you use Toric IOLs? NO 

Do you have a Toric Pathway in situ?  NO 

 
How many Toric IOLs were used in the following periods 

2020 April 20 – March 21 0 

2021 April 21 – March 22 0 

2022 April 22 - YTD 0 

 
What is your current purchase route for IOLs? __Direct_____________ 

Do you have a current contract in place for committed volumes? ____No___________ 

What is the expiry date of your existing contractual agreements for IOLs?

 ___28.02.23____________ 

 

Who is your current phaco machine provider? Bausch and Lomb  

What phaco machine model do you currently have? Stellaris 



 

 

How many phaco machines are in situ in the hospital? Three  

What was the date of installation for the current phaco machines? 1 X 2015, 2 X 2022 

Are they owned by the hospital? Yes 

If not, are the machines paid for by phaco procedure packs and or IOLs agreement, if yes, what date 

is the agreement due to end?  N/A 

What is the renewal and replacement date allocated for the phaco machine? 7-10 years from date of 

installation  

 

Does the hospital do VR procedures? Yes 

If so, what VR machines are currently in situ?, and how many VR machines are there? Alcon 

Constellation Vision X2  

 

Does the hospital currently have any OCT diagnostic equipment? Yes 

If yes, what is the make and model of the equipment in situ and what is the renewal and 

replacement date allocated? Heidelberg Spectralis - 7-10 years from date of installation 

 

Does the hospital currently have an A/B scanner?  Yes 

If yes, what is the make and model of the equipment in situ and what is the renewal and 

replacement date allocated? Quantel Aviso - 7-10 years from date of installation  

 
Thank you very much in advance for your reply. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
 
 


